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June 11, 2021 

 
Via Electronic Mail Only  
Stephen Genzer, Esquire 
Saul, Ewing, Arnstein & Leher 
1037 Raymond Blvd, Suite 1520  
Newark, NJ 07102-5426 
 
RE:      IMO MIDDLESEX WATER CO. FOR AN INCREASE OF RATES FOR WATER 
 SERVICE AND OTHER TARIFF CHANGES  
 BPU Docket No.: WR21050813 
 RC File No.:   (21-W-169) 
 
Dear Mr. Genzer: 
  
Please update your service list in this matter by adding the following additional personnel on 
behalf of the Division of Rate Counsel: 
 
Stefanie A. Brand, Director 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Floor 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
SBrand@rpa.nj.gov 
 

Brian Lipman, Esquire 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Floor 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
blipman@rpa.nj.gov 
 

Susan McClure, Esquire 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Floor 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
SMclure@rpa.nj.gov  

Christine Juarez, Esquire 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Floor 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
CSuarez@rpa.nj.gov  

Emily Smithman, Esquire 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Floor 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
ESmithman@rpa.nj.gov  

Marylin Silva 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Floor 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
MSilva@rpa.nj.gov  
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Mr. Dante Mugrace, Senior Consultant   
PCMG and Associates  
90 Moonlight Court 
Toms River, New Jersey  08753 
dmugrace@pcmgregcon.com  

Mr. Howard  Woods, Jr., P.E. 
Howard J. Woods, Jr. & Associates, LLC 
49 Overhill Road 
East Brunswick, NJ 08816 
Howard J. Woods, Jr. P.E. 
howard@howardwoods.com 
  
 

Kevin O’Donnell, CFA Mr. David Peterson 
Chesapeake Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 
1815 Fenwicke Ct. 
Huntingtown, Maryland  20639  
kodonnell@novaenergyconsultants.com  
  
 
 

Mr. David Peterson 
Chesapeake Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 
1815 Fenwicke Ct. 
Huntingtown, Maryland  20639 
Dave Peterson, Sr. Consultant  
Davep@chesapeake.net  
 

 
 
By copy of this letter I am requesting that the other parties to this matter also amend their service 
lists as indicated above.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
       Very truly yours, 
 
       Stefanie A. Brand, Esquire  
       Director, Division of Rate Counsel 
 
       By: ______________________ 
              Christine Juarez, Esquire 
             Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel 
CJ/ms  
c: Service List 
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